# Borja Fernandez

A swiss full-stack developer





+41793752667



http://borja.revault.ch



## Professional profile

I have an extensive experience in Full-Stack development. For over 10 years I've been working both on server and client sides of most projects.

Through the years I've built a solid expertise on Java / Spring ecosystems in various industries such as private banking, mobile payment - POS, data & voice encryption  $\dots$ 

The startup world has given me the chance to explore further client side technologies. This is why today I can really introduce myself as a **Full-Stack developer**.

I have contributed to the success of numerous projects in various fields. I believe hard work and passion can make the difference. For more in-depth information on my achievements please consider visiting my website:

http://borja.revault.ch

### Work experience

#### Revault SàRL

2014 - now

Involved in several projets for various prestigious clients (Pictet & Cie, Adeya S.A., TCS, ...)

Landline call blocking application reblock.ch

#### iKentoo S.A.

2012 - 2014

I took part in the development of a Point of Sales platform. My main contributions were an electronic Loyalty Card platform and a Mobile Wallet.

check http://www.ikentoo.com for more

#### Adeya S.A.

2010 - 2012

I was involved in the development of a voice / data encryption platform. I was responsible for the development and integration of encryption suite within Adeya Security Framework project.

see  $\mbox{http://www.adeya.ch}$  for more

#### Zong S.A. (Paypal mobile)

2009 - 2010

Worked on enhancement of Zong payment processing UX / UI.
Developed client and merchant admin consoles.
Involved in Zong+ project (mobile / web payment workflows UX and UI)

see http://www.zong.ch for more

#### Pictet & Cie

2006 - 2009

Worked on legacy Pictet Funds platform. Involved in ATLAS project (re-development of Pictet Funds platform).

#### LODH & Cie

2004 - 2006

Various Fund Management web reporting projects

### Education

1996 Ecole supérieure d'informatique de Gestion de Genève (ESIGge)

**1 9 9 4** Ecole supérieure de commerce de Malagnou (Genève)

### Professional skills

#### Server

Java
Spring Framework
JUnit
Selenium
Cucumber
Groovy
Grails
Hibernate
JPA / JDO
JCE / JCA
BouncyCastle

Angular **Mobile** 

**W e b** 

C S S 3

Sass

JQuery

Bootstrap

JavaScript

TypeScript

Cordova Android

#### RDBMS

OSGI

Oracle PostgreSQL MySQL Couchbase

### Misc.

Photoshop Pixelmator Inkscape

#### Tools

Eclipse
VS Code
Git
Sourcetree
Maven
Gradle
Swagger
Weblogic
Tomcat
Jenkins CI

#### Process

Jira Trello

Target Process

### Personal skills

PASSION DRIVEN

TEAM PLAYER

DELIVERY FOCUSED HARD WORKER

CURIOUS BY NATURE PERSISTENT